Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

November 10th, 2015~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Highway Garage

Members: Tracy Wood – Chair, Marc Cray, Heather Goodwin, Joel Smith, and Dave Nickerson-Selectmen Representative Attending: Cray, Smith, and Coordinator Lonergan.

Present: Tracy Wood – Chair, Marc Cray, Joel Smith, and Coordinator Lonergan

Meeting Minutes: October 13th, 2015 meeting minutes were read. Motion: A motion was made by Goodwin, and seconded by Cray to accept the meeting minutes. Vote: Affirmative – Unanimous.

Financials: October's revenues and expenses were reviewed. Lonergan requested that seven hundred dollars be approved to pay for the two vans for the Celtics trip on November 13th and the no more than two hundred dollars to purchase a holder for the volleyball poles. A motion was made by Goodwin, and seconded by Cray to approve seven hundred dollars for two vans for the Celtics trip and no more than two hundred dollars to purchase holders for the volleyball poles for SCS on November 13, 2015. Vote: Affirmative – Unanimous.

Town Park Building: There was a discussion on the new building to present to BOS as a warrant article. Discussion included: review of design, verbal quotes received and Smith said he would get a specification sheet together.

Before & After School: The average number of children currently attending Before Care: (20) twenty and After Care program: (22) twenty-two. Lonergan updated that currently there are seventy-four registered children. The program is growing and new kids are expected.

Field Hockey: Program ended October 24th with a games verses Pines Community Center. The team demonstrated great improvement over the season. The girls are looking forward to next year.

Soccer: The **s**eason ended October 31st. Pre-School at the Town Park, Kindergarten & 1st grade went to Canterbury and 2nd-6th grade teams had games verses parents. The parents games are always fun and a great way to end the season. Our teams are very successful because we have GREAT coaches!

Christmas Social: This year's event is scheduled for Sunday, December 6th at the Old Town Hall. Once again Moulton Band will be joining us along with Santa. Lonergan noted that Surowiec donated a tree. Jesse Ahlgren from the Sanbornton Public Library will read a story while the children are waiting for Santa to arrive on the fire truck. Sanbornton Police Relief Association will be purchasing a small gift for Santa to pass out to all the children.

Halloween Party: The party was held on Saturday, October 24th at SCS from 3-5pm. The children enjoyed cupcake and cookie decorating, fortune teller, games and many more activities. The WRHS & WRMS Student Council came to help set-up, run games and clean-up. Their help is amazing! This year at the end of the party we were able to return all supplies to the Town Hall.

Celtics Game: Lonergan stated that TD Bank in Tilton selected the Sanbornton Recreation to receive 18 free tickets to the game on Friday, November 13th vs. Atlanta Hawks. Discussion on who to choice who to go was discussed. Lonergan will organize a raffle and discuss with the SCS Principal.

Youth Basketball: Scheduled to start Saturday, November 7th at WRMS for grades 3rd-6th. Grades Kindergarten, 1st & 2nd graders starting Saturday, January 9th at SCS.

TD Bank Free Celtics Tickets Raffle: 26 children entered the raffle of that 15 were selected. Bonnie Jean Kuras selected the winning sealed envelopes. All children who were picked have committed to going. We will leave SCS on Friday, November 13th at 3:30pm and plan to return around midnight. All will receive a free t-shirt, Hot dog and drink and tour of the TD Garden.

Town Park Field: Lonergan updated that Mike from Belknap Landscaping investigated the well at the Town Park. The well only produces eight gallons a minute. For an irrigation to run a minimum of twenty gallons would be needed. Lonergan will look into seeing if some well company would be interested in donating a well.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35pm.

The next scheduled Commission meeting is Tuesday, January 12th 7:00pm at the Highway Garage.

Respectfully Submitted:

Juliana E. Lonergan, Coordinator

Town of Sanbornton ~ Recreation Commission~ Meeting Minutes

November 10th, 2015~ 7:00 p.m. ~ Highway Garage

These minutes are subject to review and approval of the Recreation Commission.